RE: Cnnvn! issues messaging

From: "Williams, Caroline" <caroline.wiliams@qpc-cpr.ge.ca>

Tao: "Khalil, Samantha" <samantha khalil@pmo-cpm.ge.ca>, "Power, Mary-Liz® <mary-
liz power@pmo-cpm.go.ca=
Ce: "Astravas, Zita" <zita astravas@qpc-cpr.ge.ca=, "Cullinan, Annie” <annie.cullinan@qpec-

cpr.gc.ca=, "Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara” <ann-clara.vaillancount@pmo-cpm.gc.ca=, "Roy, Cecely”
zcecely. roy@pmo-cpm.ge.ca=
Date: Thu, 27 Jan 2022 23:05:26 +0000

| absolutely agree, we shouldn’t be limiting the Ministers who go out on this at all.

| am coming at this from more of an internal issues management angle. Right now, Public Safety is
setting all the core messaging. &nd they are responsible for two very significant pieces in the RCMP
and C515, so it absolutely makes sense they have a prominent role here.

But as a new portfolio with convening responsibilities, we've been spending the last 24-48+ hours
centralizing info not only from PS5 but from all of the implicated players. We are in the best position
to compile the messaging that says our government is doing everything possible to encourage a safe
event and prepare for all eventualities.

| tweaked the lines to try to better capture what we're trying to articulate, Does the highlighted
make a bit more sense?

Convoy — Emergency Preparedness

s * Qur government recognizes and respects that everyone in Canada has a right to safe and
peaceful protest.

» * Threatening acts of violence and inciting hatred, as we have seen from a select few in
recent days, is unacceptable and does not reflect the views of the majority of Canadians.

* * We condemn all such hateful and violent rhetoric in the strongest terms.

« * Ac s commaon with any significant gathering with a potential impact on government
operations, such as the annual Canada Day celebrations, implicated agencies from all levels
of government are engaged and coordinating to ensure a safe event.

From: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gec.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 5:35 PM

To: Williams, Caroline <Caroline. Williams@qpc-cpr.ge.ca>; Power, Mary-Liz <Mary-Liz.Power@pmo-
cpm.ge.ca»

Cc: Astravas, Zita <Zita.Astravas@qgpc-cpr.gc.ca=; Cullinan, Annie <Annie Cullinan@qpc-cpr.gc.caz;
Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.ge.ca=; Roy, Cecely <Cecely Roy@pmo-
CpMm.gc.caz

Subject: RE: Convoy issues messaging

Hi Caroline,
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| think the Ministers are doing a good job right now and if Minister Blair would like to start doing
comms as well that is great. At this time | don't feel we should limit the Ministers going out on this as
everyone has a piece and | think our narrative is getting through.

Sam

From: Williams, Caroline <Caraline.Wiliams@gpe-cpr.ge.ca=

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 5:30 PM

To: Power, Mary-Liz <Mary-Liz. Power@pmo-cpm.ge.ca>

Cc: Astravas, Zita <Zita.Astravas@gpe-cpr.gc.ca>; Cullinan, Annie <Annie.Cullinan@qpc-cpr.ge.ca>;
Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourti@pmo-cpm.ge.ca>; Roy, Cecely <Cecely. Roy@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha. Khalil@pmo-cpm.ac.ca>

Subject: RE: Convoy issues messaging

Hey ML —

Thanks for the call just now. I'll touch base with Minister Mendicino's team, but just to reiterate | do
still hold that this is becoming an issue that is more our wheelhouse from a ‘overall government
preparedness’ perspective.

- Caroline

From: Williams, Caroline

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 4:55 PM

To: Power, Mary-Liz <Mary-Liz. Power@pmo-cpm.ge.ca»

Cc: Astravas, Zita <Zita Astravas@qpe-cpr.go.cax; Cullinan, Annie <Annie.Cullinanf@gpc-cpr.ge.cas;
Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara. Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.ge.ca=; Roy, Cecely <Cecely Roy@pmo-
cpm.ge.ca=; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha Khalil@pmo-cpm.ge.ca=

Subject: RE: Convoy issues messaging

What | would say to that is yes, PS can and absolutely should be speaking to the RCMP's
preparedness. But this is a situation where there are a number of portfolios and levels of
government are involved — including notably PPS, which doesn’t answer to any portfolio. As a
convening/coordinating office, | think there's a role we can play to articulate overall federal
government readiness here,

Could we maybe have a quick call when you're free?

From: Power, Mary-Liz <Mary-Liz. Power@pmo-cpm.ge.ca»

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 4:34 PM

To: Williams, Caroline <Carmline.Williams@gpc-cpr.ge.cax»

Cc: Astravas, Zita <Zita. Astravas@gpc-cpr.gc.cas: Cullinan, Annie <Annie.Cullinan@agpc-cpr.go.cas:;
Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara <Ann-Clara.Vaillancourt@pmo-cpm.ge.ca>; Roy, Cecely <Cecely. Roy@pmo-
cpm.ge.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Convoy issues messaging

Hey Caroline,
Sorry | missed your call a moment ago. Adding AC, Cecely and Sam here.
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| 100% see a role for Minister Blair here, | also see one for Min. Mendicino.

| think Mendicino can speak to police preparedness at this time. My instinct is that he would be spokes
if things were to reach an "emergency” level — calling for calm, ete. He can really command attention
and respect, and is very effective in those situations.

Mary-Liz Power (she/her/elle)

Issucs Advisor | Conseillére en gestion des enjeux

Office of the Prime Minister | Cabinet du premier minisire
(Irrelevant

From: Williams, Caroline <Carcline.Wiliams@aqpc-cpr.gc.ca=

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 27, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Power, Mary-Liz <Mary-Liz. Power@pmo-cpm.ge.cas

Cc: Astravas, Zita <Zita. Astravas@gpe-cpr.ge.cas; Cullinan, Annie <Annie.Cullinan@gpe-cpr.ge.cas
Subject: Convoy issues messaging

Hey ML,

Wanted to reach out on the current issues lead situation for the convoy. Given how this is
transitioning into a whole-of-government coordination response, | feel like as Emergency
Preparedness we are a well-positioned office to provide more of the high-level messaging going
forward. Public Safety of course has a major role to play when it comes to the RCMP, C515, and IMVE
threats, but we have a helpful perspective on the whole-of-government coordination + collaboration
with other levels of government.

These are lines that we worked up earlier today. Any thoughts on if this is a helpful approach?
Convoy — Emergency Preparedness

* * Our government recognizes and respects that everyone in Canada has a right to safe and
peaceful protest.

s * Threatening acts of violence and inciting hatred, as we have seen from a select few in
recent days, is unacceptable and does not reflect the views of the majority of Canadians.

« * We condemn all such hateful and vialent rhetoric in the strongest terms.

= * Asis common with any significant gathering with a potential impact on government
operations, such as the annual Canada Day celebrations, law enforcement and security
agencies across all levels of government are engaged and coordinated to ensure a safe
event,

-Caroline
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